

# DAMIAN A. DODD

1700 Fernwood Ave, Louisville, KY 40205  
502.553.7744 damiandodd.com

---

## SUMMARY

Accomplished Creative/Art Director with 17 years of experience building brands from airlines to zoos and just about everything in-between. Strong presentation, management and mentorship skills. Strong writing skills. Proficient with Adobe CS4 print and web software on Mac and PC platforms. Strong in consumer, B2B, pharma and promotional communications.

---

## EXPERIENCE

SAUCER – Louisville, Kentucky

**Creative Director & Owner** – 2008 to Present

Accounts: Quincy Cellars Vineyards, Stringwalla Racquet Services, Rhawn Properties, Dee's Crafts.

PRICEWEBER MARKETING - Louisville, Kentucky

**Creative Director** – 2006 to 2008

Accounts: Brown Forman Beverages - Old Forester, Canadian Mist, Early Times, Pepe Lopez, Fetzer, Bolla, Five Rivers, Jekel, Korbel. Rotary Lift.

CLINE DAVIS & MANN - New York, New York

**Art Supervisor** – 2005 to 2006

Accounts: Pfizer, Novo Nordisk.

MARRINER MARKETING COMMUNICATIONS - Columbia, Maryland

**Senior Art Director** – 2003 to 2005

Accounts: Pompeian Olive Oil, Perdue, Entegra Procurement Services, US Tuna Foundation.

COTTER INTEGRATED - Ellicott City, Maryland,

TRAHAN BURDEN & CHARLES - Baltimore, Maryland

**Freelance Art Director** – 2001 to 2003

Accounts: Washington Homes, Pizza Bolis, AGP Financial, U of M Hospital, Jetsetters Social Club.

PUBLICIS - Dallas, Texas

**Senior Art Director** – 2000 to 2001

Accounts: Powerbar, Nestlé Drumsticks, BMW, TXU, Zales, Eurocopter, Ft. Worth Zoo.

SAATCHI & SAATCHI - New York, New York

**Senior Art Director** – 1995 to 2000

Accounts: Delta Air Lines, Bell Atlantic, Beck's Beer, Partnership for a Drug-Free America, Reynolds Aluminum, General Mills, Catholic Church.

GRAY KIRK/VANSANT - Baltimore, Maryland

**Art Director** – 1994 to 1995

Accounts: Kaiser Permanente, True Temper, Blue Ridge Beer, Citizens Bank, UTZ Snack Foods, MAC money machines, Nutri/System, MD Science Center, Towson Town Center.

---

## EDUCATION

Portfolio Center - Atlanta, GA

**Art Direction & Copywriting Coursework**, 1991-1992

Towson State University - Baltimore, MD

**Bachelor of Science in Business**, 1989

---

## AWARDS

Cannes Film Festival, Art Directors Annual, New York International Festival, Campaign Magazine, Show South, District 2 Addys, Addys, Louie Awards